To: Dave Newsad <dnewsad@slrconsulting.com>
From: Ida McDonnel/R1/USEPA/US

Date: 01/20/2011 03:55PM

Subject: RE: e-mail/phone discussion follow up

You should have one e-mail with three modeling "data" files and the other three e-mails have exhibits A-E containing fwo word
files, one xls file and 6 pdf files

Ida E. McDonnell, Manager

Air Permits, Toxics and Indoor Air Unit
EPA-New England, Region 1

5 Post Office Sq. Suite 100

Mail Code OEPQ5-2

Boston, MA 02108-3912

Phone 617-918-1653

Fax 617-918-0653

E]Dave Newsad ---01/20/2011 03:48:55 PM—I received the four maiis, is that everything? ——-Original Message««-

Dave Newsad <dnewsad@sirconsufting.com>

From:

lda McDonnel/R1/USEPA/US@EPA
To:

01/20/2011 03:49 PM
Date:

RE: e-mail/phone discussion follow up
Subject:

I received the four mails, is that everything?

Sent: Thursday, January 20, 2011 12:46 PM
To: Dave Newsad
Subject: RE: e-mail/phone disgcussion follow up



I just sent it in four e-mails - let me know if you receive them.

Ida E. McDonnell, Manager

Air Permits, Toxics and Indoor Air Unit
EPA-New England, Region 1

5 Post Office 8g. Suite 100

Mail Code QEP05-2

Boston, MA 02109-3912

Phone 617-918-1653

Fax 617-918-0653

Ida I did not receive the e-mail referenced below last night?



————— Original Message—--——-

From: McDonnell.Ida@epamail.epa.gov [
mailto:;McDonnell.Idadepamail .epa.gov]

Sent: Wednesday, January 19, 2011 10:15 aAM

To: Dave Newsad

Subject: Re: e-mail/phone discussion follow up

Dave,

T sent the material in two separate e-mails - one for each memo.
Because one of my e-mails is very large it will not be delivered until
after 2:30 p.m. this evening. I apologize for any inconvenience.

Ida E. McDonnell, Manager

Air Permits, Toxics and Indcer 2Alr Unit
EPA-New England, Region 1

5 Post Office Sg. Suite 100

Mail Code QEP05-2

Boston, MA 02108-3912

Phone 617-918-1653

Fax 617-918-0653



[01/19/2011 11:37 AM
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|e-mail/phone discussion follow up
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Ida, sending te confirm my information request for data related to the
Cape Wind project.

Specifically I would like to obtain copies of the files
embedded/attached to the two following dispersion modeling memos
currently posted on the NSR application page:

http://www.epa.gov/regionl /communities /pdf /CapeiWind/2010June3Model ingMemo. pdf

Thanks.

David Newsad
Principal Scientist
SLR International Corp

Address: 22118 20th Ave SE Suite G202 Bothell, WA 98021
Cffice: (425} 402-8800

Pax: (425) 402-84883

Email: dnewsad@slrconsutling.com

Webgite: www.slrconsulting.com

Confidentiality Notice:

This email and any files transmitted with it are confidential and may be
privileged. It is intended solely for the use of the individual or the
entity to which it is addressed. If you are not the named addressee or
have received this in



error, please contact the sender and delete the material immediately.
Any unauthorized disclosure or copying is strictly prohibited. Emails
and any

information transmitted thereunder may be intercepted, corrupted or
delayed. As a result, SLR does not accept any responsibility for any
errors or omissions

howsoever caused. While all reasonable endeavors are taken by SLR to
screen all emails for known viruses, SLR cannot guarantee that any
transmission will be virus free.

P Reduce. Reuse. Recycle. Please consider the environment before
printing this e-mail.



